
State of Florida

jt Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 21, 2017

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Stauffer)

FROM: Division ofEngineering (Thompson) r AJ(
Division ofEconomics (Whitchurch) ijiln
Office ofthe General Counsel (Murphy) "7"^

RE: Docket No. 170014-EI - Petition for approval of ENERGY STAR program for
new multi-family residences, by Tampa Electric Company.

AGENDA: 05/04/17 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May
Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative

CRITICAL DATES: None

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

Case Background

On August 11, 2015, the Commission entered an order approving Tampa Electric Company's
(TECO or Utility) Demand-Side Management (DSM) Plan.' The plan included TECO's
ENERGY STAR Program for New Homes (New Homes Program) that offers an $850 rebate to
encourage builders to construct new single-family homes to meet the requirements to achieve the
ENERGY STAR certified new home label. By meeting the ENERGY STAR requirements, the
new home uses less energy and demand which helps reduce the growth of TECO's peak demand.
This program began in November 2015, and in 2016, the New Homes Program produced savings
of 1,059,239 kWh at the generator and contributed towards TECO's conservation goals set by
the Commission.

'Order No. PSC-15-0323-PAA-EG, issued August 11,2015, in Docket No. 150081-EG, In re: PetitionforApproval
ofDemand-Side Management Plan ofTampa Electric Company.
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